' Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co Wexford,

Mr Richard Gleeson ¥35 W821, Ireland
Hi-Volt Ireland Limited Conmmchethrd. Bosca Porst 3000
. eannchetnru, Bosca Poist
Ballyduff (townland Shanballyduff and Piercetown) Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Thurles Contae Loch Gharman,
. Y35 W821, Eire
County Tipperary

T:+353 53 916 0600
F:+353 53 916 0699

e:info@epa.ie

11% April 2024 w-epa.ie

Dear Mr Gleeson

We are to advise that the EPA has decided to amend your licence register number W0267-01
at Hi-Volt Ireland Limited, Ballyduff (townland Shanballyduff and Piercetown), Thurles,
County Tipperary under Regulation 96(1)(c) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992
as amended, to incorporate the requirements of the Commission Implementing Decision
(CID) on Best Available Techniques (BAT) conclusions for Waste Treatment (2018/1147).

Note that this licence amendment process allows for any person or body to make a written
submission in relation the initiated technical amendments. You can make a submission within
two weeks of our giving notice of the initiation of the technical amendment. Please submit
your submission to l.Licensingqueries@epa.ie.

Further information on the process and how to make a submission is available on Industrial
Emissions Licensing (IED) | Environmental Protection Agency (epa.ie) or by contacting the EPA
at 053 916 0600.

Yours sincerely

Office of Environmental Sustainability
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